o e b e e b £ i it s+ i A . ik

November 22, 1965
Rewritten November 29, 1565
Rewritten December 2, 1965

ENGINEERING MEMO #137

TO: Memo Distribution
FROM: R. G. Fuller
SUBJECT: TAILPIPE FOR A~L2W, A=12W6 & 8

Exhaust Muffler Outlet Pipe #702560 is being released for use
on all vehicles with statlion wagon type body .

The support bracket that has been used for the tailpipe, and

was welded to the frame, is now replaced for all the above models.
The Bracket, 701645 will be bolted to the right rear bumper
bracket at assembly to the car, and used as required in

Service Installations.

Release:

701645 Bracket Assembly-Muffler Outlet Pipe A-12,A-12W6&8 1 Req'd
702806 Bracket-Muffler Outlet Pipe A-12V, A=12V6&8 1 Req'd

Extend Usage:
702560 Pipe-Muffler Outlet A-12W, A-12V6&8 1 Peq'’d
94675 Support-Muffler Outlet Pipe A-l2W, A-12W6&8 1 Req'd
Support Welded to 702806

Reduce Usage:

702624 Pipe-Muffler Outlet A-ll, A-11E, A-12, A-12E 1 Req'd
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This Revision incorporated on A=12W Chassie No. 40275 (1-13=€6)
This Revision incorporated on A-1216 & 8 Chassis No. 2006(1=17-66)

Chassis Not's. Add " 1=21=66



